Re: Sgt. Nowacki emails

Donna Dowd <ddowd@pbpa.org>
Fri 2/9/2024 1:06 PM
To:Bartuch, John J. <John.Bartuch@chicagopolice.org>

Sgt Baruch -

Can you please send me your number. Thank you.

Donna M. Dowd

PBPA

1616 W. Pershing Rd.
Chicago, lllinois 60609

On Feb 9, 2024, at 12:55PM, Bartuch, John J. <John.Bartuch@chicagopolice.org> wrote:

Donna,

| understand that there may be countless emails but need all of them to show the time period
that NOWACKI was still receiving Oath Keeper emails. Nowacki didn't remember joining or
paying but is still receiving emails? We may need to set up a second interview based on the
emails | receive because there are still a lot of unanswered questions. If you have any questions

please give me a call.
ib

From: Donna Dowd <ddowd@pbpa.org>

Sent: Friday, February 9, 2024 11:11 AM

To: Bartuch, John J. <John.Bartuch@chicagopolice.org>

Cc: Nowacki, Michael S. <Michael.Nowacki@chicagopolice.org>
Subject: Sgt. Nowacki emails

Good Morning Sgt. Bartuch,

After our statement, Sgt Nowacki reviewed his spam email folder. Sgt. Nowacki has not counted the
spam emails he received, but there are countless emails. | have attached three as an example. As Sgt.
Nowacki said, all of these emails went to his spam and he was unaware of their existence for years.

Donna

Donna M. Dowd
Chicago Metro Counsel




Police Benevolent & Protective Assoc. - Labor Committee
1616 W. Pershing Road

Chicaiol Illinois 60609

** EXTERNAL EMAIL WARNING ** This email originated outside of the Chicago Police
Department. **NEVER CLICK, DOWNLOAD, or OPEN** unexpected links or attachments.
**NEVER** provide User ID (PC Number) or Password or other sensitive information. If this
email seems suspicious, contact the City of Chicago Help Desk at 312-744-DATA (312-744-
3282) or follow instructions on THE WIRE to report Junk Email or SPAM.

** EXTERNAL EMAIL WARNING ** This email originated outside of the Chicago Police Department.
**NEVER CLICK, DOWNLOAD, or OPEN** unexpected links or attachments. **NEVER** provide User
ID (PC Number) or Password or other sensitive information. If this email seems suspicious, contact the City
of Chicago Help Desk at 312-744-DATA (312-744-3282) or follow instructions on THE WIRE to report Junk
Email or SPAM.



From: Mike Nowacki _
To: Donna Dowd
Subject: Fwd: TONIGHT!: Free Public Webinar Emergency Communications & EMP Protection

Date: Wednesday, February 7, 2024 7:46:57 AM

This is the oldest email from them which was in my spam folder.

Date: Mon, Oct 24, 2016 at's'oz PM
Subject TONIGHT' Flee Pubhc Webinar Emergency Communications & EMP Protection

Having trouble viewing this email? Click here

You are receiving this message because you are a registered party subscribed to Oath Keepers' mailing
lists.

You may unsubscribe if you no longer wish to receive our emails.
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If You Ain't Got Comms, You Ain't Got Jack! Got Comms?

This article is online at Oath Keepers -- HERE

TONIGHT!: Free Public Webinar on
Emergency Communications & EMP
Protection. 8PM Central

by

Stewart Rhodes, Founder and President of Oath Keepers




THERE IS STILL TIME TO REGISTER. Attend our free webinar on
Emergency Communications & EMP Protection tonight, Monday,
October 24th at 8:00 PM Central Time and get 10% off of
merchandise* in our store and 10% off of new memberships.
Registration is limited, so please sign up now.

https://attendee.gotowebinar.com/register/75 1 5

How will you communicate without the internet or phones? How will
you communicate after an electromagnetic pulse (EMP) event?

Join us tonight, Monday, October 24, for this special webinar. Oath
Keepers communications experts will present critical information on
what Americans must do to have emergency grid-down (no internet, no
cell, no power) emergency communications for their family, their
neighborhood, and their community. We'll also teach you to what

you must do to protect your critical electronics against the threat of
electromagnetic pulse (EMP). We will also have questions and answer
periods for each topic.

This webinar is open to the public, so please repost and invite your
friends. If you have any trouble registering, please email

info@oathkeepers.org and we'll send you an invitation by email.

UPDATE 10/22/2016: As we have all seen in the past few days, the
internet is vulnerable to disruption, and the threat of an EMP event
(either man-made or natural) is a very serious reality that we need to
address. The U.S. government has intentionally failed in its obligation
to prepare the American people, so we must do it ourselves. Let's get
our emergency communications and EMP countermeasures squared

away.

This is a first in a series of critical public webinars we will hold to help
get the American people ready. We will also have future webinars that
are for Oath Keepers members only, however, as made clear in our
Community Preparedness Team (CPT) program, we have a duty to
help the American people become prepared, united, and strong again -
and we will.




*Merchandise discount excludes coins. Membership discount excludes
Liberty Tree memberships. Discount applies to new members only.
Current members, already get a discount based on your membership type.

For an excellent preparatory article to read prior to the call, see also
this important article by Paul Stramer:

This email was sent from an unmonitored email address. If you wish to contact us,
please use the contact form on the contact page of our website.

hitp://oathkeepers.org/oath/contact/

Oath Keepers, 5130 S. Fort Apache Rd. Ste. 215, Las Vegas, NV 89148

SafeUnsubscribe™ mikenowacki@armail.com

Forward email | Update Profile | Aboul our service provider
Sent by noreply@oathkeepers.org in collaboration with

Constant Contact

Try it free today




Re: Hate Groups

Henderson, Tramell D. <Tramell.Henderson@chicagopolice.org>

Mon 2/26/2024 10:40 AM

To:Bartuch, John J. <John.Bartuch@chicagopolice.org>

I have been informed that the "Oath Keepers" are not designated as a hate group, but are considered a militia group. As
far as monitoring, the Federal Bureau of Investigation does not monitor groups, except those predicates (which is hard
to do). For Monday or Tuesday, depending on your availability; the nuances of this can be discussed.

Tramell Devon Henderson # 912
Sergeant of Police

Chicago Police Department

Bureau of Internal Affairs/Unit; # 121
Work:# (312) 829-8139
Mobile:# ||

Fax:# (312) 829-7083

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED (For Official Law Enforcement Use Only)

This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain
Sensitive but Unclassified (SBU) information or Privacy Act data. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or
distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all
copies of the original message.

legally privileged and/or confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail (or the person
responsible for delivering this document to the intended recipient), you are hereby notified that any dissemination,
distribution, printing or copying of this e-mail, and any attachinent thereto, is strictly prohibited. If you have received
this e-mail in error, please respond to the individual sending the message, and permanently delete the original and any

copy of any e-mail and printout thereof.
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